FILED 6/26/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 04401-2018
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 26, 2018
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk /y/

FROM: Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist I11, Division of Engineering TZf

RE: Docket No. 20180131-WS - Application for amendment of water and wastewater
Certificate Nos. 669-W and 571-S, to extend service area to certain additional land
in Lake and Sumter counties, by South Sumter Utility Company, LLC.

The full-sized (42 inch x 54 inch) maps listed below, required by Rule 25-30.036(2)(h), Florida
Administrative Code, were hand-delivered to the Division of Engineering on June 15, 2018, in
support of South Sumter Utility Company, LLC’s petition for territory amendment in Docket No.
20180131-WS, In re: Application for amendment of water and wastewater Certificate Nos. 669-
W and 571-S, to extend service area to certain additional land in Lake and Sumter counties, by
South Sumter Utility Company, LLC.

1. South Sumter Utility Company Service Area (Existing and Proposed), Sheet 2 of 4

2. South Sumter Utility Company Service Area (Existing and Proposed), Sheet 3 of 4
3. South Sumter Utility Company Service Area (Existing and Proposed), Sheet 4 of 4

Thank you.
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